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The Henoreble John Shad
Chairman A,
Securitlies and Exchange Commission SE5~1&=EEGH' CO
450 Fifth Street, NW :

Washington, DC 20549

Dear Chalirman Shad:

With the arrest of four top Wall 3treet financial execsutlves
last week, it fe becoming clearer by the day that risk
arbitrtageurs are systematlically involved in corporate takeover
abuses. While the conventional wisdow explains the growth in the
risk arbitrage industry as a logical consequence of the growth in
carporate takecvers, the direction of causation may actualivy tun
the asther way., That 1=z, the growth in rorpotate takeovers pay in
no emall part be due to the efforcs of riek arbitrageurs to launch
takeover efforte in order to generate more profit opportunities.
Certalnly the events of the last week give srronger credence to
this counter-view,.

Whether or not this couater-view is correct, it s a fact that
laat year almost one major corporation a week was "put inte play".
And at the heart of the hostile corporate takeover process has
been the risk arbitrageur. Three out of the feour fandfividuals
arrested last week were heads of arbitrage departments: Reobert
Freeman, the head of the arbitrage department at Soldman S5achs;
Rizhard Wigtcon, the head of arbitrage at Kidder Peabody; and
Timothy L. Tabor, until recently head of arbitrage at Merrill
Lyneh & Co. DOther ifimplicated arbitrageurs fnclude Ivan F. Boesky,
ag well as Aodrew D, Saloman and Robert Salsbury, two young
analysts working respecrively 1o the arbitrage departmenca of the
investment~-banking firms Marcus Schlosga & Company and Drexel
Burnham Lambert. It is fnteresting to note that in the Loetance
of the Iatter two they both have indicated that they passed
information along to their firme which allegedly traded onm it,
even though according to the two snalyste, the firme had kaowledge
it was non-public information.

The Senate BPanking Committee, as you know, will be continuing
its hearinge oo the need for reform of the procedures, prectices
and fipancing of hostile takeovers in March and April, ©ne of the
many fsgues that we are examining 1s whether or not favestment
bankers and arhicrageurs promote raida end hoestile carporate
takeovers. | gm interested, for ipstance, in whether or not



investaent bankerz and Wall Street have paow become so reliant on
these dzals —- and activity telatad to them -~ thar their current
proaperity may be dependent on them.

Last week, by lecter dated February 12, 1987, 1 agked the
Director of the Library of Congress to have the Congresgsslional
Reaearch Service of the Library prepare for the Committee a study

af the fees investment bankers have received regulting from a
number of recent hostile takepovers. At sope polot T may be asking
for tnfermation on the percencage of gertaln firex"e revenues and

profits which resule from this activicy.

The purpose of this letter to the Commission Ie to get more
information on the risk arbictrage business. Specifically, I am
interested In the following:

1., A 1ist of all of the major risk arbiltrageurs and their
organizational affilfations, {.e, whether they are an independent
operatlon or assocliated with an investment bankinpg firm or other
financial institution or Inscitutional investoer;

Z. The annnal volume of activity and profit levels for these
arbitrageurse cver the last three years;

3. For each arbitrageunr, the names of ite ffve top officers
and the total compensaticon they received over the last thrae
YEeArS:

. 4. Your best estimate of the portlon of stock market profits
arieing from corporate takeavers over the last three years that
has accrued to risk arblitrageurs;

5. A description of the existing surveillance mechanizme and
regulatory apparatus used to monitor risk arbitrage operations at
the SEC, at the self-repgulatory organizatliona, and within the
individual erganizations conducting risk arbitrage aperations:

6. An analysle of the legal liabiliey, if any, incurred by
an arganization for failing to euperviee adequately the risk
arbitrage operations conducted under fts ausplces.

I would appregciate & response Lo these inquiries by April 1,
1987.

ViddzhL

Chairmen



